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Central Intelligence Agency

Washington, D.C, 20505

Mr. Verne Kopytoff 0CT 04 200 ’
San Francisco Chronicle ' '
901 Mission Street

San Francisco, CA 94103

Reference: F-2007-01947
Dear Mr. Kopytoff:

This is a final responée to your 20 August 2007 Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) request, which was received on 29 August 2007, for:

Documents related to Google, the Internet search engine based in Mountain
View, California. Specifically, your request is for correspondence between

the CIA and Google including e-mails to and from the company’s corporate
domain ending in @google.com that contain any of the following keywords:

Satellite
Aerial
Map
Earth
Search

To the extent your request seeks information that is the subject to the FOIA, the
Agency cannot accept this request, in its current form, because it would require the Agency
to perform an unreasonably burdensome search. The FOIA requires requesters to
“reasonably describe” the information they seek so that professional employees familiar
with the subject matter can locate responsive information with a reasonable amount of
effort. Because of the breadth, vagueness, and lack of specificity of your request, and the
way in which the Agency configures its records systems that are subject to the FOIA, the
Agency cannot conduct a reasonable search for information responsive to your request.

We are sorry that we cannot assist you with this request.
~ Sincerely,
' | Scott Koch '
Information and Privacy Coordinator
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